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Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO AFSA-OOT DATB: 5 Mar 51 

FI.OM WDR Hazelett 

SUBJBCT: Comment on Mr. Harold P. Edmundson's letter dated 5 Feb 51 

l. The subject letter, with enclosures, •a referred to Dr. Kullback, 
Dr. Campaigne, Dr. Eachus, and Dr. Sinkov. Dr. Campaigne made the onq 
written comments, Which are attached to this memo. 

2. Dr. Eachus ora~ concurred with Dr. Campaigne 1 a comments and re­
quested that, When convenient to yourself, the paper anti tled "Proposals 
for the Mechanical Resolution ot German S7ntax Patterns11 be returned to him 
for turther detailed stuqy. 

). Dr. Kullback had no comment on the content at Mr. Edmundson's letter 
or the enclosures. Upon mr suggestion that it mignt be interred from his 
letter that Mr. Edmundson is hinting that he be employed by ASA (or .AFSA) 
or be given a comract as a consultant, Dr. Kullback stated that he would 
recommend against arJ3' such action (Dr. Kullback is personalq well acquainted 
with Mr. Edmundson). 

4. Dr. Sinkov also concurs with Dr. Campaigns's commema. He further 
states that "no doubt translation of European languages may some dq be 
feasible. Its e.ftioiency, trom the standpoint of econom:y, will be greatq 
reduced, if not :rmllified, by the requirements tor special handling of the 
material, both prior to and atter processing b;r the machine." 
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